Dotson, Michael (UTC)

From: Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 8:50 AM
To: Dotson, Michael (UTC)

Subject: FW: FW: ELEGANT LIMO

From: elegant limo [mailto:info@elegantlimous.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 6:11 PM

To: Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC)

Subject: Re: FW: ELEGANT LIMO

Please termite all license for Elegant limo's effective today. Here is the UBI # 602762708

Hi Suzanne,
Thank you for speaking with me today regarding Elegant Limo's licensing status.

| have filled out the attached form and wanted to get some clarification on the first part of the
form which | have left blank. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Warm Regards,
Khadija V

408-603-3533

On Mon, Oct 23, 2017 at 4:44 PM, Stillwell, Suzanne (UTC) <sstillwe@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

If you are intending to cancel your certificate of authority with this Commission, please fill out the attached form and
email it back to transportation@utc.wa.gov. Thank you, Suzanne

Suzanne Stillwell
Licensing Services Manager

360-664-1224



